

From: David Townson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 16, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0126-EX-PL-2008

Message:

Ben,

Could you please tell us if there's a certain format to used for the interference analysis. Could you also send us the file numbers or callsigns of the licensees in the area within freq. bands 2000-2025, 2110-2200, 3650-4200, 10700-12750, and 14200-14400.

Craig D Mauldin
Spectrum Coordinator
Spectrum Management Department
Raytheon Space and Airborne Systems

+1.310.647.8102 office

+1.951.741.7232 cell

+1.310.647.3238 fax

Craig_D_Mauldin@Raytheon.com